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PROLOGUE 

 

T 
he 60th Anniversary of the Belrose Bowling Club LTD is celebrated in 

2013.  It is the researcherôs intent to reproduce in more detail much of 

a previous editions account of the Clubôs historical beginnings  

using additional information and archive photos recently uncovered.  

The unprecedented success of the Menôs and Womenôs Pennant bowling  

achievements, and the financial success of the Club Limited over the past 12 years 

have also been justifiably and unashamedly recognised in this publication. 

 

The Belrose Bowling Club is truly fortunate to have had many members, both 

men and women who have acted in honorary capacities over those 60 years.  This  

publication also attempts to give those administrators due recognition.  The past 

20 years has seen significant structural changes and renovations to the  

Clubhouse, adding to the ambience of our wonderful establishment.  The Clubôs 

financial success over the past 12 years has both complimented and carried on the 

work  of past committees starting in 1953.   The support of the Menôs and  

Womenôs Bowling Clubôs, the Snooker, Golf, Touring Bowlers and Country  

Music Clubôs, has been greatly appreciated by the Club Limited.  The Board of 

Management wishes to acknowledge their contributions.  They have made Belrose 

one of the most successful Bowling Clubôs within NSW.   

 

It is important to remember, a Club can only be successful with the support of its 

core membership base.   Belrose is very fortunate to have a strong and active  

social and bowling membership who between them continue to demonstrate their 

loyalty.  Without this, the Club could not sustain the level of benefits provided 

through food and bar outlets and the many generous sporting subsidies.   

 

Many local community and sporting organisations have also continued to receive 

strong support over the Clubôs 60 year history.  The Belrose Bowling Club can be 

very proud of its community achievements.  While many Bowling Clubôs continue 

to struggle in these difficult times, members should indeed be honoured to have  

ownership of this extremely successful Registered Club. 
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BOWLS  -  THE BEGINNING 
 

 

W 
ho has not heard of the 

1588 game supposed to 

have been going on 

while the Spanish  

Armada was beating up the English 

Channel?  When attending any bowls 

function, one is almost sure to hear a 

reference to Sir Francis Drake.  It is 

claimed by some that Drake when he 

received the message that the  

Spaniards were coming, made a 

reply to the effect:- 

ñThere is time enough to finish our game and to fight the Spaniards afterwards, the 

following game is the game and not the meeting oneò.  It is argued Drake may well 

have realised that some time must elapse before the seamen could be rounded up and 

other preliminary preparations completed.  He would have a good idea when the  

enemy might arrive.  There is a lack of evidence to confirm Drakeôs game on that 

day,  with the records of the City of Plymouth containing nothing to confirm the 

story.  While there may be no formal record of the game and good reasons could be 

suggested why Drake would not delay, all lawn bowlers should be forever grateful 

bowls had such a player all those many years ago.  This account or story, whatever 

you believe is now synonymous with our game. 

 

When celebrating the Clubôs 60 year history, it is appropriate to put into context the 

beginning and progress of this wonderful game in Australia. The first recorded game 

of lawn bowls played within Australia was at the rear of the Beach Tavern in Sandy 

Bay Tasmania in 1845, and the first bowling Club established in 1846 was alongside 

the Bowling Green Hotel, Sandy Beach.  It closed in 1853.  In 1867 Victoria adopted 

the first set of Laws governing interclub matches.   

The Woolpack Bowls Club (NSW), which  

subsequently became Parramatta Bowls 

Club was formed in 1870.  It closed in 

1886.  The first match between Colonies, 

States, Dominions or Countries  was in 

1880 between NSW and Victoria, played 

at Kentville NSW.  In 1954, one year after 

the formation of the Belrose Bowling 

Club, the NSW Bowling Association was 

granted title of ñROYALò. 

Information researched for this article was in part obtained  

from the Bowls Australia Inc. web site and a brochure  

published by Bowling Club Advertising Newcastle.   

ñArmada in Sightò -  John Seymour Lucas 
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FOREWORD 

 

O 
n the 18th May 2013 the Belrose Bowling Club celebrated its 60th 

Birthday.  This date is generally accepted as the date of the Clubôs  

formation as it is when the first formal meeting was held.  The idea of 

establishing a Bowling Club was initially discussed at a meeting in the 

Dockers Hotel Chatswood some time before.  On the 30th April 1953, a public 

meeting was held at St Stephens Church Hall Belrose to organise the first formal 

meeting  which subsequently occurred on the 18th May 1953, the considered  

anniversary date.  There were twenty seven (27)  men in attendance and applying 

for membership.  The meeting was Chaired by Bob Free and the Articles of  the 

North Manly Bowling Club were essentially adopted.  It was decided to elect joint 

Secretaries for the first year, these being Bob Free and Edgar McIntosh.  Owing to 

a lack of nominations for the position of Treasurer it was decided to rescind the 

election of joint Secretaries and appoint a Secretary/Treasurer and an Assistant 

Secretary/Treasurer.  Messrs Free and McIntosh were subsequently elected to those 

positions.  There were no nominations for the positions of Vice-Presidents and it 

was decided that the first four names nominated for Committee would  

automatically become Vice-Presidents.  The Committee held office for only 85 

days as the first scheduled AGM was set for August that year.  It was resolved that 

entrance fees for members would be Five Pounds and Five Shillings and that  

annual dues would also be Five Pounds and Five Shillings.  Debentures were then 

discussed and it was decided that they would be to the value of Ten Pounds and 

bear  interest at 5% p.a.  Each Member would be required to take out debentures.  

The meeting noted that an option on land (5 1/2 acres) owned by Emily Kate Baker 

at No 1665 Pymble Road (now Forest Way) was held by Stan Robson  in the name 

of the Belrose Bowling Club.  The Committee decided to purchase the land at a 

cost of Nine Hundred and Ninety Pounds.  There were two other sites on the short 

list, one being in Haigh Avenue next to the Church of Christ but this was rejected 

because of the potential risk involved in gaining a liquor licence.  The current site 

was ultimately selected.  Today, members of the Belrose Bowling Club enjoy the  

harvest sown by a group of dedicated men who had the foresight to purchase the 

land and build a club. Their understanding of the future potential growth of the 

area and what it would bring to the community of Belrose was a remarkable feat. 

 

 

4 



The Clubôs first Committee elected on the 18th May 1953 were: 

 

President    Stan Robson 

Honorary Secretary/Treasurer Bob Free 

Asst Honorary Secretary/   

Treasurer    Edgar McIntosh  

Vice-Presidents   Messrs Pringle, Roberts,  

     Naughton, Fuller  

Committee    Messrs Sullivan, Tebbutt, 

     Miller, Deane, Cushing,  

     Conroy, Alexander 

 

The Clubôs first AGM was held on the 12th August 1953 and the 

Articles of Association were approved.  The meeting then elected 

the following Committee: 

 

Patron  Mr Fisher (Warringah Shire President) 

President  Stan Robson 

Vice Presidents Messrs Pringle, Naughton and   

   Fuller  

Secretary  Bob Free 

Bowls Secretary Trevor Scott-Young 

Treasurer  Stan Ford 

Works Supervisor Edgar McIntosh (Council Engineer) 

Committee  Messrs Roberts, Tebbutt, Miller, Cushing, 

   Harding and Deane 

 

The Belrose  Bowling Club  LTD was incorporated under the 

Companies Act on the 18th December 1953 as a Company  

limited by guarantee.  The cost to become a  

member amounted to $40.20 in todays currency, 

which equated to more than twice the average 

weekly wage at that time.  It is an appropriate time 

sixty years later to remember those Founding  

Members, and the Committees of 1953.  If it were 

not for their  tremendous foresight, hard work and 

dedication we may not be able to enjoy what this 

wonderful Club provides us with today.  

 

 

Stan Robson 

President 

1953  -  1957 

Jack Prescott 

President 

1957  -  1960 

Bob Free 

Secretary 

1953  -  1964 

ñWhen you drink from the well, remember those who helped dig itò 

FIRST COMMITTEE 
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FROM A HUMBLE BEGINNING 
 

W 
hile the Belrose Bowling Club LTD is a  Registered Company which 

has obligations under the Corporations and the NSW Registered 

Clubôs Actôs, a Club is much more than a company required to be 

registered for the purposes of trading.  It has obligations to all of its 

Members and is governed by the Rules of a Constitution,  the most important of 

these being Rule 10c  which says in part,  ñThe objects for which the Club is  

established are to promote the game of Bowls and such other sports, games,  

amusements, entertainments, pastimes and recreations indoor and outdoor as the 

Club may deem expedientò.  Our forefathers had great vision, for without this  

objective we may not be in existence to this day.   The Clubôs Constitution (Articles 

of Association) have undergone a number of changes over the past 60 years. Two of 

the most significant related to the admittance of women in 1986 and the other 

ñEligibility for Ordinary Membershipò.  The 2006 change further defined the  

definition of a Bowling Member.  This amendment essentially enshrines the control 

of the Board to those who are actively involved in the sport of  Bowls. 

A tin shed with a dirt floor (14ft x 8ft) built in 1953 provided members with their 

first Clubhouse, which was erected on the current site of the Number 3 Green.   

Refreshments comprised in part, two gallon kegs of beer purchased from the Dee 

Why Hotel.  Drinks being sold on the honour system.   The natural progression was 

to obtain a liquor licence which required a minimum membership listing.  Many 

members from Harbord and Seaforth Bowling Clubôs joined as associates to help 

achieve the required number.  In 1958 the second Clubhouse was built on the site of 

the present Clubhouse.  Unfortunately at that time there was no official plaque struck 

to commemorate this historic event.  On the 21st April 1958, the Belrose Bowling 

Club Ltd was granted a liquor 

licence.  The notification to  

apply for the licence seen  

adjacent, was published in the 

Sydney Morning Herald on  

Friday 28th March 1958.   

Twenty four days later the  

licence was approved. 

 

Second Clubhouse 1958, 

before the construction of the  

No 2 Green. 
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Although a liquor licence and new premises were acquired, 

the period was not an easy one for the Club.  The main  

difficulties seemed to be trading restrictions as well as the 

economic challenging times for members.  The acquisition of 

three more poker machines, two 1/- (shilling) and one  

6d (pence) machine was thought to be sufficient.  A change 

on the committee saw a further acquisition of three more  

machines, a 2/- (shilling) and two 1/- (shilling) machines.  

This resulted in an improvement in the Clubôs financial  

position.  It is an interesting fact the first poker machine was 

purchased in December 1956 while the liquor licence was not 

obtained until April 1958.  At this time the Club only opened 

on Saturdays, Sundays and Wednesdays.  A steward was  

employed and the committee assisted by doing a lot of work behind the bar.  The 

ladies did the afternoon teas up until then.  It was later decided to pay someone when 

it got too much for the faithful few who gave up their time to help the Club along.  

The first Steward was Jerry Holland and by all accounts was a wonderful barman.  At 

that time there was an unwritten rule that if  fourteen members were present in the 

clubhouse, Jerry had to stay.  If one went home, Jerry would kick out the rest.  One 

out all out at thirteen.  Many an unsuspecting visitor was trapped into staying to keep 

up the numbers.  On Wednesdays if there was one short for a game, Jerry had to pace 

the Green as well.  He soon learnt to 

play.  The next change was the  

introduction of Friday nights.  It was a 

huge success and gradually the  

numbers increased and Thursday night 

was suggested.  It came to pass that 

Jerry left and was replaced by Merv  

Carruthers.  Merv was also very  

popular with the members.  He became 

a member and made up numbers when 

short.  There were requests to open on 

Tuesdays which ultimately happened.  

That left Mondays, but it was argued 

the Bar Steward needed a day off.   

Members were having none of this and 

with some agitation and the threat of  

changing loyalties, Monday trading 

was introduced.  The days of planting 

ones beer bottles in the bushes around 

the Greens were over. 

 

 

Old one arm Bandit 
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Eric Robinson 

David Ruthven 

Reggy Williamson Peter Allen 

Fred Young Harry Hancock Fred Morrison 

Alf Young 

CLUBôS EARLY COMMITTEEMEN 

Jack Jones Alan Croxon 
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Official visit RNSWBA early 1960ôs 

Arch Johnson Ted Watt 

Lloyd Graydon Lyle Pearce 

Ernie Flint 

Secretary Manager 

Les Milton 

CLUBôS EARLY COMMITTEEMEN 
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Ron Larsson  (L.)  

Club Ltd. Chairman/Secretary 1993/95  

with  

John OôReilly  

former Menôs Club V.P. and  

ABC sports commentator 

Ray Turner   

Bowls Secretary 1997/98  

Club Ltd. Director 2003/04 

Bernie Haynes (L)   

Bowls Secretary 1987/88 

Roy Maher 

 Bowls Secretary 1983/84  

Club Ltd. Secretary 1985/89 

Ray Napier 

Bowls Secretary 1985/86 & 1988/89 

Menôs Club Treasurer 1993/96 

Club Ltd. Treasurer 1989/90 

Club Ltd. Secretary 1990/93 

Jim Shearer 

Club Ltd. Treasurer 

1974/76 

and Club Ltd. Director 
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T 
he Clubôs 1958 Articles of Association and now called the Constitution,  

limited membership to 300 

with the Committee having the 

right from time to time to 

register an increase.  There were three 

major  requirements for the acceptance 

of membership, one being over the age 

of twenty-one years, secondly they be 

males and thirdly,  they be proposed and 

seconded by another member of the club 

to both of whom the candidate shall be 

personally known.  How times have 

changed.  The Belrose Womenôs  

Bowling Club was established on the 

19th February 1959 with their first game 

held at Belrose on the 13th October 1959 

that same year. Two of the longest  

serving members of the Womenôs Club, 

Life Member Norma Bate and Life 

Member Kath Blackford (Club Patron) 

have joining dates of 15th February 

1959.  There is some conjecture as to the  

admittance of females to the category 

of bowling membership.  Archival 

documents reveal the date to be 27th 

October 1986 which in part says ñAll 

persons at this date (27/10/1986) 

who were members of the  

unincorporated association known as 

the Belrose Womenôs Bowling Club 

shall be known as Bowling Members 

of the Clubò.  For membership  

purposes February 1959 is  

considered to be their date of joining.   

 

 

Clubhouse pre  -  1994  

Clubhouse  -   post 1994  

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 
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T 
he original Club land which extended from Forest Way (previously known 

as Pymble Road) to Andove Street was purchased at a cost in todays  

decimal currency of $1,980.  That section of land bordering Andove Street 

was sold in 1995 resulting in  a cash injection to Club funds approximating 

$900,000 after costs.  There was enormous controversy  over the sale at a General 

Meeting with many Members opposed.  It is interesting to note, the result of the vote 

taken at that meeting would not be sufficient for approval to sell the land under  

todays Registered Clubôs Act requirements. 

 

Adjacent to the main entrance of the Club are six plaques dedicated to the ongoing 

development and upgrades to the Clubhouse since 1953.  Little is known of the costs 

associated with the 1960 and 1971 renovations, but they were an important step in 

the Clubôs successful progress.  The two most costly developments occurred in 1994 

and 2005.   

 

The 1994/5 work provided an increase to the Clubôs internal floor space and moved 

the auditorium and main bars to where they are today.  The entire auditorium was 

changed by extending the Clubôs outer walls, moving the Menôs and Womenôs 

Bowling administration offices and the safe to their present locations.  Significant 

and noteworthy events occurred during the extension/renovations.  As major work 

had to be carried out on the roof, a crane was employed.  Unfortunately the crane 

being used for work on the roof toppled over and caused considerable damage to the 

old snooker room roof, ceiling and restaurant.  Luckily the area was vacant at the 

time.  The incident was worthy of a mention and a photo was published in the Manly 

Daily.  The Club entrance in the early 1970ôs was via a path between the western 

side of the number 3 Green and the building.  The 1995 extensions moved the outer 

eastern walls of the Club towards the Green and resulted in a large amount of Greens 

subsidence and damage.  With a lot of hard work our Green Keeper Joe Saragozza 

was able to restore the Green to its original condition.  The extension of the northern 

auditorium also resulted in some two metres being taken from the number 1 Green.  

The redeployment of the Safe from the original offices (eastern viewing area) to 

where it is today was no easy feat.  If anyone has seen the Safe Door they will  

understand how difficult a task it would be.  Crawford Linton the Clubôs  

maintenance man along with others were able to complete the move with a lot of 

difficulty. The new floor plan ensured there would be a more practical use of  

available space.  New carpet and furniture throughout the Club and major  

air-conditioning  upgrades were also a part of the project.  The incorporation of  

external access ramps to the Club and a dedicated disabled toilet were also provided 

to complete the development.  Variable controlled lighting systems were also  

installed.  Costs for the 1994/5 extensions/refurbishments were approximately 

$1,712,000.   A Bank loan of $750,00 was needed to assist in financing  

the project.   

PROGRESSIVE DEVELOPMENTS 
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The 2004/5/6 extensions 

and internal renovations,  

including the smoking  

balcony were very  

significant and amounted to 

a cost of approximately 

$2,000,000 all up.  Work 

involved the building of a 

new western auditorium, a 

new snooker room and the 

addition of a gaming room 

for smokers.   Gaming  

machines were relocated to 

the old snooker room from the main bar.  Refurbishments included new carpet and 

furniture for the main bar and western auditorium along with major air-conditioning 

plant upgrades.  The smokers gaming room and balcony required the back dock to be  

dramatically modified.  As part of the Clubôs community contribution at that time, 

additional space under the western auditorium was provided to Northern Beaches 

Radio, a volunteer group transmitting to the northern beaches on the FM Band.  The 

development application sat with Warringah Council for 18 months and after a  

community hearing costing the Club $10,000 and a  neighbours objection, the  

project was approved.  It was pleasing that expenditures for the entire project were 

paid for with Club funds and no borrowings necessary as was required in 1994.  To  

complement this achievement the Clubôs available cash at the projects completion 

was $546,662.  The old saying ñto make a quid you have to spend a quidò  was  

proven correct.  The 2006 Annual Report revealed the following figures, bar trading 

activities up 13.8%,  function room hire up 61%, 

and membership up 14.6% from the previous 

year.  An operating profit of $202,048 was 

achieved that year.  While many of the Clubôs 

Annual Reports from those early days are now 

not available, continuing membership growth and 

good operating profits more than suggest that 

each and every development project undertaken 

in the Clubôs history has provided beneficial  

outcomes.  

  

First Clubhouse  

(Tin Shed) 

1953 

Erected on the site  

of the current  

No 3 Green 

Royal NSW Bowling Association 1960 Official Visit   
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Clubôs First Rule Book 
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T 
he 1955 Rules were the equivalent of todayôs By-laws and contained 

many restrictive clauses.  If those Rules applied today it would make the  

administration of the Clubôs operation very difficult, or almost  

impossible.  Thankfully todays By-laws are much more  manageable 

and practical.  Amongst many of the early Rules was one pertaining to the   

position of Treasurer which was not an elected position, but rather one appointed 

by the Committee.  Rule 58 was also interesting and stipulated; 

 

ñNo Member shall give any money or gratuity to any of the servants of the 

Club.  No servant of the Club shall, directly or indirectly, receive any present, 

money or gratuity from any Member or from any tradesman or person  

employed by the Club, under pain of immediate dismissalò. 

 

The following extract from the 1995 Rules ñElection of Membersò 14 thru 21  

illustrates how difficult it was to become a member of the Belrose Bowling Club 

Ltd. 
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